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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:10 PM
To: 'Felix Bodner

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: re# filing L10000039144

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Felix Bodner {mailto:felix@akarramjr.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 11:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: re# filing L10000039144

re# filing L10000039 144
AKJ GereroTConiracting LLC

Please add EIN # 1o the record 27-2324834

(NOTE: please update your records with my new email address felix@akarramjr.com)

Felix Bodner
Financial Department

AKJ AKJ General Contracting LLC
808 Brickell Key Dr., Ste 2508

Miami, FL 33131

(561) 394-9900, 562-1061 direct fax

(614) 989-9167 cell

Www . akgImramijr.com
felx@akarramjr.com

This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidentiol or legolly privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you cre hereby notified that any
disseminafion, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is stictly prohibited, If you have received fhis message
in error, please notify AKJ Design Concepts LLC at 561 394 9900 immediately and permanently delefe this message and attachments.
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